5 Herefordshire
Council

AGENDA

Overview and Scrutiny
Committee

Date: Monday 17 October 2011

Time: 10.00 am

Place: The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road,
Hereford

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting.
For any further information please contact:

Tim Brown, Committee Manager (Scrutiny)
Tel: 01432 260239
Email: torown@herefordshire.gov.uk

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in
another format or language, please call Tim Brown, Committee Manager
(Scrutiny) on 01432 260239 or e-mail tbrown@herefordshire.gov.uk in
advance of the meeting.



Agenda for the Meeting of the Overview and

Scrutiny Committee

Membership

Councillor H Bramer
Councillor A Seldon

Chairman
Vice-Chairman

Councillor AM Atkinson
Councillor PL Bettington
Councillor WLS Bowen
Councillor MJK Cooper
Councillor PGH Cutter
Councillor EPJ Harvey
Councillor MAF Hubbard
Councillor RC Hunt
Councillor TM James
Councillor JLV Kenyon
Councillor JW Millar
Councillor R Preece
Councillor SJ Robertson
Councillor P Rone
Councillor PJ Watts

Statutory Co-optees

Mr P Burbidge — Roman Catholic Church

Miss E Lowenstein — Secondary School Governor

Mr T Plumer — Primary School Parent Governor
Mr P Sell — Church of England

GUIDANCE ON DECLARING PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

What is a personal interest?

You have a personal interest in a matter if that
matter affects the well-being or financial position of
you, your relatives or people with whom you have a
close personal association more than it would
affect the majority of other people in the ward(s) to
which the matter relates.

A personal interest can affect you, your relatives or
people with whom you have a close personal
association positively or negatively. If you or they
would stand to lose by the decision, you should
also declare it.

You also have a personal interest in a matter if it
relates to any interests, which you must register.

What do | need to do if | have a personal
interest?

You must declare it when you get to the item on the
agenda headed “Declarations of Interest’” or as
soon as it becomes apparent to you. You may still
speak and vote unless it is a prejudicial interest.

If a matter affects a body to which you have been
appointed by the authority, or a body exercising
functions of a public nature, you only need declare
the interest if you are going to speak on the matter.

What is a prejudicial interest?

You have a prejudicial interest in a matter if;

a) a member of the public, who knows the
relevant facts, would reasonably think your
personal interest is so significant that it is
likely to prejudice your judgment of the public
interest; and

b) the matter affects your financial interests or
relates to a licensing or regulatory matter;
and

c) the interest does not fall within one of the
exempt categories at paragraph 10(2)(c) of
the Code of Conduct.

What do | need to do if | have a prejudicial
interest?

If you have a prejudicial interest you must withdraw
from the meeting. However, under paragraph 12(2)
of the Code of Conduct, if members of the public
are allowed to make representations, give evidence
or answer questions about that matter, you may
also make representations as if you were a
member of the public. However, you must withdraw
from the meeting once you have made your
representations and before any debate starts.




HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 17 OCTOBER 2011

AGENDA

Pages

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To receive apologies for absence.
2, NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)

To receive details of any Member nominated to attend the meeting in place
of a Member of the Committee.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on
the Agenda.

4, MINUTES 1-6

To approve and sign the Minutes of the meeting held on 30 September
2011.

5. SUGGESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ON ISSUES FOR
FUTURE SCRUTINY

To consider suggestions from members of the public on issues the
Committee could scrutinise in the future.

6. BRIEFING ON COMMISSIONING ARRANGEMENTS WITH AMEY 7-10
HEREFORDSHIRE

To brief the Committee on the commissioning arrangements that are in
place between the Council and Amey Herefordshire.

7. YOUTH JUSTICE PLAN 11-34
To consider the Youth Justice Plan.
8. ACCOMMODATION STRATEGY
To receive a presentation on the accommodation strategy.
9. WORK PROGRAMME 35-50

To consider the Committee’s work programme.







PUBLIC INFORMATION
Public Involvement at Scrutiny Committee Meetings

You can contact Councillors and Officers at any time about Scrutiny
Committee matters and issues which you would like the Scrutiny
Committee to investigate.

There are also two other ways in which you can directly contribute at
Herefordshire Council’s Scrutiny Committee meetings.

1. Identifying Areas for Scrutiny

At the meeting the Chairman will ask the members of the public present if
they have any issues which they would like the Scrutiny Committee to
investigate, however, there will be no discussion of the issue at the time
when the matter is raised. Councillors will research the issue and consider
whether it should form part of the Committee’s work programme when
compared with other competing priorities.

Please note that the Committees can only scrutinise items which fall within
their specific remit (see below). If a matter is raised which falls within the
remit of another Scrutiny Committee then it will be noted and passed on to
the relevant Chairman for their consideration.

2. Questions from Members of the Public for Consideration at
Scrutiny Committee Meetings and Participation at Meetings

You can submit a question for consideration at a Scrutiny Committee
meeting so long as the question you are asking is directly related to an item
listed on the agenda. If you have a question you would like to ask then
please submit it no later than two working days before the meeting to
the Committee Officer. This will help to ensure that an answer can be
provided at the meeting. Contact details for the Committee Officer can be
found on the front page of this agenda.

Generally, members of the public will also be able to contribute to the
discussion at the meeting. This will be at the Chairman’s discretion.

(Please note that the Scrutiny Committee is not able to discuss questions
relating to personal or confidential issues.)



The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at
Meetings

YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: -

e Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the
business to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information.

e Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the
meeting.

¢ Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to
six years following a meeting.

¢ Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up
to four years from the date of the meeting. (A list of the background papers to a
report is given at the end of each report). A background paper is a document on
which the officer has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available
to the public.

e Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all
Councillors with details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and
Sub-Committees.

e Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council,
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees.

e Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title.

e Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access,
subject to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per
agenda plus a nominal fee of £1.50 for postage).

e Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of
the Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy
documents.



Please Note:

Agenda and individual reports can be made available in large
print. Please contact the officer named on the front cover of this
agenda in advance of the meeting who will be pleased to deal
with your request.

The Council Chamber where the meeting will be held is accessible for
visitors in wheelchairs, for whom toilets are also available.

A public telephone is available in the reception area.

Public Transport Links

e Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via the service that runs
approximately every half hour from the ‘Hopper bus station at the Tesco store in
Bewell Street (next to the roundabout junction of Blueschool Street / Victoria Street /
Edgar Street).

e The nearest bus stop to Brockington is located in Old Eign Hill near to its junction
with Hafod Road. The return journey can be made from the same bus stop.

If you have any questions about this agenda, how the Council works or would like more
information or wish to exercise your rights to access the information described above,
you may do so either by telephoning the officer named on the front cover of this agenda
or by visiting in person during office hours (8.45 a.m. - 5.00 p.m. Monday - Thursday
and 8.45 a.m. - 4.45 p.m. Friday) at the Council Offices, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road,
Hereford.

Where possible this agenda is printed on paper made from 100% Post-Consumer waste. De-
inked without bleaching and free from optical brightening agents (OBA). Awarded the Nordic
Swan for low emissions during production and the Blue Angel environmental label.




HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

BROCKINGTON, 35 HAFOD ROAD, HEREFORD.

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring
continuously.

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the
nearest available fire exit.

You should then proceed to Assembly Point A which is located at
the southern entrance to the car park. A check will be undertaken
to ensure that those recorded as present have vacated the
building following which further instructions will be given.

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of
the exits.

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning
to collect coats or other personal belongings.



AGENDA ITEM 4

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

MINUTES of the meeting of Overview and Scrutiny Committee
held at The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road,
Hereford on Friday 30 September 2011 at 10.00 am

Present: Councillor H Bramer (Chairman)
Councillor A Seldon (Vice Chairman)

Councillors: PL Bettington, WLS Bowen, MJK Cooper, PGH Cutter, EPJ Harvey,
MAF Hubbard, RC Hunt, JLV Kenyon, JW Millar, R Preece, SJ Robertson,
P Rone and PJ Watts

Statutory Miss E Lowenstein
Co-optees

In attendance: None

13. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Councillors AM Atkinson, RC Hunt, TM James and from Mr P
Sell.

14. NAMED SUBSTITUTES
There were none.

15. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were none.

16. MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the meeting held on 27 July be confirmed as a
correct record and signed by the Chairman.

17. SUGGESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ON ISSUES FOR FUTURE
SCRUTINY

A member of the public suggested that the Council’s consultation processes were flawed,
exposing the Council’s decisions to the risk of challenge, and the processes should therefore
be reviewed by the Committee.

18. SAFE AND SUSTAINABLE CHILDRENS HEART SURGERY IN ENGLAND

The Committee considered its response to a consultation on the proposed options for
reconfiguration of paediatric cardiac surgery centres in England.

The Associate Director/Head of Service (Health) presented the report. He informed the
Committee that Option B, set out in the report, was the clinicians preferred option.

It was reported that a meeting of Health Overview and Scrutiny Committees for the West
Midlands Region had concluded that the proposals had no detrimental effect on the West
Midlands.




19.

Members tested various aspects of the proposals, concluding that Option B was the
preferred option.

RESOLVED: That authority be granted for a response to the consultation to be

submitted following consultation with the Chairman and Vice-
Chairman of the Committee and the Vice-Chairman (Health and
Wellbeing), based on Option B, as set out in the report, being the
preferred option.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME

The Committee considered its draft work programme.

The programme had been developed based on discussions at an informal workshop for
Members of the Committee.

A question on the work programme had been submitted in advance of the meeting and
the question and answer, as appended, was circulated at the meeting.

In discussion the following principal points were made:

A proposal was made that the programme should include a review of the Council’s
consultation processes and how the Council could ensure the findings of
consultation exercises were representative.

Some Members questioned how, with the transition to a new model of scrutiny
working, scrutiny of the work of Directorates and the Council’s performance could be
accommodated within the work programme and how Cabinet Members and
Directors should be held to account.

It was emphasised that it was for the Committee to determine its work programme
and proposed that a report be submitted to the Committee setting out some options
for considering these issues.

It was confirmed that the work programme retained the flexibility to enable the
Committee to respond to events and could be amended as the Committee saw fit.

Some Members expressed concern about the content of the Council’'s published
statutory Forward Plan considering that it gave to little notice to the Committee of
the Executive’s plans and therefore did not afford the Committee the opportunity to
consider how it might wish to be involved in scrutinising the plans or contribute to
policy development. It was noted that Cabinet had been advised of the intention to
develop a broader Cabinet work programme. It was requested that officers should
be advised of the Committee’s wish that this work be progressed.

The Chairman requested that as a starting point all the Vice-Chairmen should
arrange regular meetings with the relevant Cabinet Members.

It was requested that informal meetings such as those of the Chairman and Vice-
Chairmen of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and their meetings with the
Cabinet should be included in the work programme.

RESOLVED:

That (a) the work programme as appended to the report be approved; and



(b) a report be made to the Committee setting out options for how the
Committee might consider the work of Directorates, the Council’s
performance and hold Cabinet Members and Directors to account.

(Councillor WLS Bowen abstained from voting and requested that his abstention be
recorded.)

The meeting ended at 11.30 am CHAIRMAN






Appendix
(Minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee — 30 September 2011)

Questions Submitted to Overview and Scrutiny Committee — 30 September

Question from Victoria Wegg-Prosser

In view of the Committee's obligation to scrutinise the Council's Local Transport policies, could the
Chairman please advise the current position regarding the Consultation on the Transportation
Strategy which is scheduled to run at the same time as the Core Strategy Consultation. What has
happened to it?

Answer

Transport strategy is a key part of the Local Development Framework (LDF) consultation process

which has just commenced and the Local Transport Plan will reflect strategic decisions that are taken
in relation to the LDF following the consultation process currently underway.






AGENDA ITEM 6

& Herefordshire
Council

MEETING:

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE:

17 OCTOBER 2011

TITLE OF REPORT: | BRIEFING ON COMMISIONING ARRANGEMENTS

WITH AMEY HEREFORDSHIRE

REPORT BY: DIRECTOR OF PLACES AND COMMUNITIES

CLASSIFICATION: Open
Wards Affected

County-wide

Purpose

To brief the Committee on the commissioning arrangements that are in place between the Council
and Amey Herefordshire.

Recommendation

That the content of the report is noted.

Introduction and Background

1 The report provides an overview of the commissioning arrangements in place with Amey
Herefordshire. Amey provide a range of place based services for Herefordshire Council, they

are:

Highways
Public convenience cleaning
Street cleaning
Servicing of waste recycling sites
Parks
Public rights of way
A range of ancillary services to the council, including:
» Print
» Event catering
» Courier
» Vehicle maintenance
» Sign Shop
Building and grounds maintenance of the corporate estate
Facilities management
Engineering and architectural professional consultancy and design services.

2 This strategic partnership is founded on two base contracts, both of which commenced on the

$fmolrlvh.doc

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Clive Hall, Highway Network Manager on (01432) 260786

22/02/10



1 September 2003. The first of these was for Contract Services, which includes for all the
items on the above listing, except for engineering and architectural professional consultancy
and design services. The second, for Consultancy Services covering, engineering and
architectural professional consultancy and design services. Both contracts use the New
Engineering Contract (NEC) as the base form of contract and both were linked through a NEC
partnering option to form a three way partnership between Herefordshire Council,
Herefordshire Jarvis Services Ltd (HJS) and Owen Williams Consultants, who were the
successful tenderers at that time.

HJS was a joint venture company (JV) between the Jarvis Group and Herefordshire Council.
Though the JV arrangements Herefordshire Council was able to retain certain
controls/influence over the activity of the JV and this established and opportunity for gains
share between the Jarvis and Herefordshire Council as shareholders in the JV. Gains share
opportunity was established in the Consultancy Services arrangements through the early
transition to a target cost payment mechanism for these activities. Target cost is a payment
mechanism where ‘gain’ from efficient delivery is shared on a 50/50 basis between client and
consultant and the ‘pain’ of inefficient delivery is similarly shared, this incentivising
improvement in efficiency through collaborative working.

Amey acquired Owen Williams Consultants, becoming Amey OW Ltd, and also Jarvis’ share
in the JV, forming Amey Wye Valley Ltd. This presented Herefordshire Council with an
opportunity to develop its relationship with one strategic partner Amey. This opportunity was
taken up following a service review and resulted in the renegotiation of all the above services
with the exception of building and grounds maintenance, facilities management and the
engineering and architectural professional consultancy and design services that support these
areas.

The renegotiated arrangements commenced on the 1% September 2009 following a further
transfer of client role and associated staff from the Council to Amey Herefordshire (AH). This
element of our strategic partnership with Amey builds upon the 2003 base contracts and forms
a managing agent type contract referred to as a Managing Agent Type Contract (MAC). In this
contract form the relationship between client and provider is at a strategic level and AH deliver
an ‘end to end’ service in all areas. AH are Amey Wye Valley and Amey OW Ltd working as
‘one Amey’ in Herefordshire. The services that remained outside of these arrangements are
now referred to as ‘Non-MAC’. These non-MAC services utilise the base contracts for Contract
services and Consultancy Services in their original 2003 form.

Key Considerations

6

The Managing Agent Type Contract (MAC) requires Amey Herefordshire (AH) to plan,
manage and deliver services to best meet the outcomes desired by Herefordshire Council; the
arrangement elevates them from ‘simple’ term contractor and consultant to effectively the
Council’s highway, parks and public rights of way services. Activities are managed through a
comprehensive ‘joined up’ programme which details when, where and how much is planned to
be spent to deliver services across the county. AH submit this programme for the council’s
acceptance as an annual ‘baseline’ and with updates on an at least quarterly basis.

AH self order works and services (with the exception of Ancillary services which are ordered
as needed by various clients across Herefordshire Council) through an agreed set of payment
mechanisms that appropriately allocate the risk of delivery between the client and contractor.
Payment is applied for on a monthly basis and this is subject to sign off and audit by the
Council’'s Service Delivery Client Team (SDCT). Application for payment is supported by
reporting on Actual Costs and Open Book Accounting. Financial management reports as also
provided by AH monthly detailing: spend; commitments to date; and outturn projections.
Movement in or between budget lines can only happen with client approval and unauthorised



overspends are repaid by AH. Through the MAC AH pay £1 Million as a guaranteed saving
each year against a defined set of activities, and the MAC also provides mechanisms for other
efficiency savings and revenue streams. The progress of the guaranteed saving are also
reported on monthly.

8 Service improvement is driven through a performance framework that measures a range of
key service and programme indicators, together with the attainment of wider corporate
objectives in areas such as apprentiships, volunteering, carbon reduction and the use of local
products and services. This performance framework is linked to the reward of contract
extension, continuity of business being a significant incentive for AH to continuously improve.

9 All contracts have an original term of 10 years (from 1®* September 2003) with the potential to
extend for up to a further 10 years in periods to be determined by the client. The SDCT
monitors performance, which is also formally reported on by AH on a monthly basis. The
SDCT also work with AH to develop the future performance framework to align the objectives
of AH with the strategic direction of the Council.

10 Payment for the non-MAC services are also applied for monthly and this is now done in a form
that is compatible with the MAC, here orders are raised by the Council’'s Asset management
and Property Services (AMPS) team. AH do include known non-MAC works on their
programme but here responsibility for the operational management of the service is largely
retained by the AMPS team.

11 The non-MAC service is managed through regular client / contractor / consultant meetings
and on a project specific basis. MAC services are managed through regular interaction (the
SDCT is co-located with AH) and a structure of weekly commercial meetings, monthly
operations meetings (also involving representatives from the wider client) and a monthly
performance and compliance meeting.

12 Overall governance of this Strategic Service Delivery Partnership is provided through a
Strategic Partnership Board, which aims to meet quarterly and the JV Company has council
observers on its board. The named project manager for all contracts is the Highway Network

Manager, who leads the SDCT. The SDCT is an example of ‘Thin Client’ commission
management.

Community Impact

13 Amey Herefordshire deliver, on behalf of the council, a range of high profile customer facing
services in all areas of the County.

Financial Implications
14 For the 2011/12 financial year AH are responsible for the delivery of a revenue budget of

£7,718,297, a ‘non pay’ revenue budget of £685,332 and a capital budget of £9,971,982 a
total of £18,375,611. All AH managed budgets are projecting spend to budget.

Legal Implications
15 None as a result of this report.

Risk Management

16 For the MAC risk is managed dynamically through the exchange of early warnings which
highlight matters which may impact on time, quality and/or cost, providing the opportunity for



partners to minimise the impact and/or actively manage the consequences. A risk register is
also maintained by the partners and is used to inform management activity. This register is
reviewed at both operations and performance and compliance meetings.

Consultees

17 None
Appendices

None

Background Papers

Report to the Audit and Corporate Governance Committee entitled ‘Amey Service Delivery
Partnership Cost Control’ dated the 28 September 2009

10



AGENDA ITEM 7

Herefordshire

Council
MEETING: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
DATE: 17 OCTOBER 2011

TITLE OF REPORT: YOUTH JUSTICE PLAN

REPORT BY: DIRECTOR FOR PEOPLE’S SERVICES

CLASSIFICATION: Open
Wards Affected

County-wide.

Purpose

To consider the Youth Justice Plan.

Recommendation

THAT the report be noted, subject to any comments the Committee
wishes to make;

Introduction and Background

1

The Council is responsible for determining the Budget and Policy Framework and
approving the policies and plans within it. The relevant plans are listed at paragraph
3.2.1.2 of the Constitution.

The Budget and Policy Framework Rules are set out at Part 4 Section 3 of the
Constitution. Amongst other things these provide that the Chairman of the Overview
and Scrutiny Committee shall take steps to ensure that the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee work programme includes any such plan, strategy or budget to enable
scrutiny members to be consulted on the Budget and Policy Framework.

Following consultation and having had regard to the responses to the consultation,
the Cabinet will draw up firm proposals for the plan, strategy or budget under
consideration. The report from the Cabinet to Council recommending the adoption of
the plans and strategies that are part of the Budget and Policy Framework will
include a summary of the responses to consultation including scrutiny responses.

The Youth Justice Plan forms part of the Budget and Policy Framework and is
accordingly reported to the Committee for consideration. The report scheduled to be
considered by Cabinet on 20 October is appended.

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Jo Davidson Director for People’s Services, on (01432) 260039

11




Appendices
Report to Cabinet and appendices — 20 October 2011
Background Papers

o None identified.

12



Herefordshire

Council
MEETING: CABINET
DATE: 20 OCTOBER 2011

TITLE OF REPORT: | YOUTH JUSTICE PLAN

PORTFOLIO AREA: | CORPORATE STRATEGY AND FINANCE

CLASSIFICATION: Open

Wards Affected

County-wide

Purpose

The Youth Justice Plan is prepared on an annual basis on behalf of Herefordshire Council and
Worcestershire County Council. The basic plan preparation is undertaken by the Youth Offending

Service according to the deadlines and guidance from the Youth Justice Board for England and
Wales (YJB).

Key Decision
This is not a Key Decision.
Recommendation

THAT the Youth Justice Plan as prepared be endorsed and that it be recommended within the
Policy Framework that the Plan be approved by Council at its meeting on 18 November 2011.

Key Points Summary

The Youth Justice Plan sets out how youth justice services across Herefordshire and Worcestershire
are structured and identifies key actions to address identified risks to service delivery and
improvement.

Alternative Options

There are no alternative options.

Reasons for Recommendations

The Youth Justice Plan is endorsed by Herefordshire Council annually.

Further information on the subject of this report is available from

Jo Davidson, Director of People Services, on (01432) 260039

13



Introduction and Background

Under section 40 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 each Local Authority has a duty to produce a
Youth Justice Plan setting out how Youth Justice Services in their area are provided and funded and
how the Youth Offending Service for the area is funded and composed, the plan is submitted to the
Youth Justice Board for England and Wales

The Youth Justice Plan for 2010/11 was prepared in March 2011 in line with the guidance issued by
the YJB, the draft plan was agreed at the Youth Offending Management Board on 4" April 2011 and
signed off by Management Board members in July 2011.

A comparative analysis of resources with other Youth Offending Services within the family group
(statistical neighbour group)undertaken in 2008, demonstrated that in terms of delivering
performance, meeting National Standards and cost per youth justice disposal Worcestershire and
Herefordshire YOS represented good value for money. Within the family group of 10 youth offending
services Worcestershire and Herefordshire had the lowest overall cost per disposal at £2350 (range
£2350 to £4394), had a higher than average case load per worker but was the fourth highest
performing YOS in the family group, in terms of the overall performance, and the highest performing
in terms of meeting the key performance indicators.

A Core Case Inspection was undertaken by Her Majesty’s Inspectors in January 2011 and recorded
that “... we consider this a very encouraging set of findings and that the prospects for the future are
good”.

During 2010/11 the Management Board reviewed their role in relation to providing strategic direction
to the service and has commissioned a sub-group to appraise future service delivery options for 2012
onwards. The review is considering developing the strategic leadership into a West Mercia model,
incorporating Worcestershire and Herefordshire, Shropshire and Telford and Wrekin authorities. This
model would mirror the strategic leadership of the Police and Probation Services across West Mercia
and is seen as being able to achieve more value for money through shared services such as IT and
improved performance through increased opportunities for sharing best practice. The operation of the
YOS would remain Local Authority based, enabling specific operational processes to continue to
reflect local needs and preferences.

Key Considerations

The Youth Offending Service had five indicators in the set of national indicators for local areas.
Performance against the indicators for Worcestershire and Herefordshire is outlined in the plan and
actions identified to address risks to performance improvement.

Key data relating to YOS Performance and Youth Offending for Herefordshire is provided at
Appendix 2 to this report.

Community Impact
The principal aim of the Youth Justice System is the prevention of offending and re-offending by

children and young people. The Youth Justice Plan set out an action plan to address future service
delivery and improvement.

Financial Implications

The costs attributed to Herefordshire for YOS provison are covered by the existing budgetary
contribution. However the Youth Justice Board is reviewing the national funding formula.

14



The grant streams previously made available for YOS have been ring fenced to specific activities,
and each has had its own allocation formula. Some grants have only been available to a restricted
number of YOS, for example the grant for Integrated Resettlement Support was only available to
areas where there was a Drug Intervention Programme. From 2012/13 the Youth Justice Grant will
be a single pot and allocated across all YOS, and the Youth Justice Board (YJB) have been engaged
in work on developing an allocation formula.

The YJB have recently completed a consultation process on four formulae, and based on current
year funding, the Worcestershire and Herefordshire grant would increase for two of the formulae, and
decrease for other two. The YJB have committed to doing further work on revised versions of two of
the formulae as the nation consultation has not identified any one of the four formulae as being most
popular. Once a formula has been decided, there are a number of implementation options being
considered to ensure that no YOS sustains too greater loss, the options being considered are phased
implementation, capping and floor damping.

In addition to any effect of the single pot allocation formula, the YJB currently do not know whether
and to what level contributions from departments other than the Ministry of Justice will be for 2012/13.

The position for 2012/13 is, therefore, currently unclear but the YJB have committed to letting local
areas know the level of their grant by the end of the calendar year.

Legal Implications

There are no legal implications.

Risk Management

There are no risks associated with the endorsement of the Youth Justice Plan.
Consultees

As detailed in the Youth Justice Plan

Appendices

Appendix 1 — Youth Justice Plan
Appendix 2 — Youth Offending Service Key Data for Herefordshire

Background Papers

None identified.

15



16



cL/110¢

NVid 3011SNF HLNOA TVNNNV

40IAd3S ONIAN3440
HLNOA FHIHSAHO43d43dH ANV FHIHSHI1SdOHOM

17



CL/110C Ueld 320SN[* YINOA |enuuy

92IA9S BuIpuay O YINOA alIysplojaisaH pue aliysis)sediop

142

€l

b

ol

Kiesso|9

[erouddy pieog Juswabeueln /

ue|d uonoy 9

sjuswabuey diysisuued S
90UBUJBAOS) puE 8INjonnS %
Kauo\ Joj anjeA pue sa2Jn0say o
aouewlopad Z

uononpoJU| I

SIN3LNOD

18



CL/110¢C ueld 8disnft YINOA [enuuy
¢ 92IA9S BuIpuay O YINOA alIysplojaisaH pue aliysis)sediop

"PlOg Ul 8AOGE PSUIINO SI0}edipul 8duewIoNad 831y} isuly 0) 303lgns a4 |Im SOA 8Ul ZL/LL0Z Ul

uswAoldwa pue Buluiely ‘uoneonpse a|geyins ul Juswabebus siapuayo BunoA

s|esodsip aonsnl yinoA uo sispusyo o uonisodwod JIuyg

Apojsnd 0} paosudjuas ale oYM JNOI Ul UOIJIIAUOD B BulAlasal wdlsAS aonsnr YyinoA ay3 uiypm ajdoad Buno)
walsAs aonsnl YynoA ayj o0} sjuesjusd awij 3sii4

slapuaylo BunoA 10} Buipuayo-al usroid Jo ajey

'11/010Z Bulinp siojesipul eouewlopad Asy [euoljeu aAl} 0} 108lgns usaq sey SOA 8yl

" MOJaq pauljino sanold Juswdojansp
90IAI8S 8} pue saAnoslqo olbsiel)s oAl 8sayl O} padualajal SsS0ID Usag aAey ueld SIU} JO 9 UONOSS Ul PauInNo suonoe ayJ

waysAs ao1psnl YyinoA sy} ul 8dUBPLUOD pue JO SSaualeme Buisealou|

sal|iwey Jiay} pue ajdoad BunoA 1o} sewoo}no aAljIsod juswaAslyoe ay} 0} Buphguiuo)
SWIIOIA 1O} SBW02}NO0 JO jJuswanoidw|

90J0)I0M pajeAllow pue pasamodwa pue Buluiejuiew pue Buidojeasg

a|doad BunoA pue ualipjiyo Aq Buipuayo Jo uonuaasid ay|

~N®O<T W0

‘saA0algo o1ba)el)s Al S,901AI8S BY) Ul pajos|ial
S| sIy| "sessaoold aAljeledal pue aAljBIOISa) Ul JUSWSAJOAUI JIay) ybnolayy uonoejsiies wiolA Buiseasoul pue waisAs aonsnl yynoA
8y} Ul ouapiuod alignd Buisealoul Ul sey JI 8]0J 8y} sasiubooal 82IAI8S 8y} WBSAS ao1snf YinoA ay} Bulisjus Jo ysii je Jo ul gjdoad
BunoA 01 pepinold seoinlas sy} 01 uonippe u| “sjdoad BunoA pue uaip|iyd Ag Buipusyo-al pue Buipusyo Bunusaaid Jo wie sy} Yum
‘suonesiuebio pue sa21A8s Jayjo yum diysiauped ul ‘sasinias adnsnl yinoA Ayjenb ybiy jo uoisinoid sy 0} papiwwod st SOA 9yl

"'S82IAI8S 8211sn[ yinoA Alojniers
10 Buluoissiwwod 10 AlaAlep 8y} 4o} a|gisuodsal sI a21A8S BulpusyO YINOA aU} ‘8661 10V Japlosiq pue awil) ay) Ag paysligels3
"SOA 98U} Ojul Jels puosas oym SSA uonesiuebio 10309s paiyy ayi Jejnoiled ul ‘SOA 8U3 4O JOM 8y} 0} a)ngLiuod salousbe Jayi0
"2JIyspJojaloH SHN pue al1ysia)sadioph SHN ‘Ishil uoneqold BIDIS|A 1SOA ‘921104 BIDISI\ 1SOAA ‘[1DUN0)) aliysplojelay ‘|1ouno)d
Ajuno) aaysiaysasiop) usamiaq diysiauped Aousbe-ijnw e si (SOA) 22183 BulpuayO YINOA BJIYSpIojelaH pue aliysis}Sadlop

uononpo.u| I

19



CL/110¢C ueld 8disnft YINOA [enuuy
t 92IA9S BuIpuay O YINOA alIysplojaisaH pue aliysis)sediop

"ue|d |[BnUUY SIY} JO 9 UOI}08S Ul paph|oul ale saijiold asay) Joaw 0} suonoe pajielaq
A1v1es wioIA 03 uaAIb sI Aylioud
ybiy e pue paplioosal Ajgjelidoidde ‘pauleqo si uoiewloul Jey} ainsug JUSWAA|OAU] puk uoljewioju] wioiA  (1A)

sossoao04d Buluue|d uonuaAlalul
pue Juswssasse ayj Ul paAjoAul AlinyBuluesw alte sidoad BunoA eyl ainsug :JUSWIDA|OAU] J3S() 92IAIDS (A)

€1/2102 Jo) sebueyo psaibe
Aue uswadwi pue eious| 1S9\ ssoloe suoldo AlsAllap aoIAIes aslelddy rsjuswabuely
9OUBUIBAOS) pUe [BIN}ONI}S MIIARY  (AI)

"sue|d uonuaAIaul Yum pajelbajul ae

sue|d uswabeuew Yysu 1By} ainsus 0] salnpadold pasiAal Jo uoleiuswa|dw| siy jo Juswabeuep (1)
100

B} JO suolepuswiwodal ayj 19w Asy} 8insus 0] SWSISAS JUalInd Buimsinay :9oueunssy Ajljlend (n)

pasiel ale sue|d }sSlI pue uolusAlaul Jo Alllenb sy} 1ey) Bulinsug :Buluue|d UOIJUBAIBU| pUe JUBWISSISSY (1

:Z1/1 102 Jos senuoud se payijuspl usag aAey juswdojaasp 82IAI8s JO seale Buimol|o) ay) pieog Juswabeue|)
ayl Ag psuiuspl Mlom pue |0z Alenuer ul usyeuspun (]D9) uonoadsu] ase) 8lo) 8y} JO suollepuswiwodsl sy} Buimojo4

20



CL/110C Ueld S1SNI* YINOA |enuuy

92IA9S BuIpuay O YINOA alIysplojaisaH pue aliysis)sediop

‘dnoi | | %so %10 oseuMd
Ausianig soA 8yl Ag mainal Jspun Ajueisuod si Aljeuoiodoudsiq e o Yoelg
‘9]eJnooeUl 8q osje Aew (snsua) L 00Z @Yl wolj suonoaloid %50 %90
uo paseq) Jojeledwoo syl pue ‘ueouiubisul Ajjeansnels aq Aew || %61 %E'L uelsy
Ayjeuoiuodoudsip ay) paajoaul ajdoad BunoA Jo siaquinu mo| ay] 0] %0z %e'Z paxin
an@ -aAisnjouooul urewsal sbuipuly ayy Ing dnous AJsIsAld SOA Ul -
Aq usyeuspun uaaq sey Ajjeuoniodoidsip siyy Buipiebal sisAjeuy | | %056 %L'G6 HIM
01/6002
"aJIysplojalol uey) Jayiel allysis}sadioA) Ul punoy s m_:.mwm_w “u_v_“_mn”_o“ ‘slesodsip waysAs sonsnl
uonejuasaldal Jano siyy jey) smoys ejep pajebaibbesiq doelg PUe | | essusb wnok - UINoA Uo s1apuayo Jo uolisodwos oluIyyg
paxiA Jo sdnoib JNg Sy} ul uoneuasaldal Jano Jybis e st avy] || 10 109, o .¢.¢_z
01/600¢ ul 9% 01 /0/900¢C
ur Z9 wol ‘sousluas |elpolsno e 0} joalgns spew Buleq sjdoad
BunoA jo Jaquinu a3y} Ul uoloNpal [enjoe ay) sysew ojel abejusolad
ay ‘Bune) sunod syl ybnouayy passaoolid sjdoad BunoA jo sisquinu Apo1sno 0] paousjuss ale oym
8yl 0] ang "9%glL- JO S9ouUdWUBS [eIpoisnd Jo uoluodosd syl ul %EL- abueyo abejusoiad | YNOO Ul UOIOIAUOD B Bulnleoal walsAs
uononpal B Yum souewopad Ul asealoul Ue SMoys 00z Jaquiadssd %2 € 0L0zZ 28 — |udy | @onsnl yinoA ayy uiyum sjdoad Bunoi
0} |Udy 8y} pue suljeseq /0/900Z 8y} Usamjeq sjes Apojsno syl %.L'E 10/900¢ €V IN
'SaljUN0) Yiog ul sjuswabuelle
Juswabeuely JspusyQ peolelboul Buibisws 8yl ym SOAd (1oyoo Bulpuayo
10 Juswabeuew sy} abisw 0} pauueld s} ZL/L10Z Ul "ainpadoid | -a1 a8y} ul Jspusyo Jad saousyo-al Jo
pue Aoljod ayj Uo pajolig Jels ||B pue ainpadold pue Adljod XSy Jo | Jaquinu abelaae sy} syjussaidal sjel ayy)
Juswabeue| sy pasIASl pue pamalral Sey SOA dUl LL/010g Buung
%/ 8- abueyo abejusoiad slapuayo
%J/°8- S 6002 6L°1 ajel yiuow Z| 6002 | BunoA 1o} Buipusyoss jo sjel usAold
pue G0z usamiaq Buipuayo-as usaoid jo sjel ayy ul sbueyo ay] 0g’L ajel Yjuow Z| 5002 6LIN
fAejuawwo)n aouewJollad Jojeolpuj

aoueWIOLIdd Z

21



Cl/110¢ ueld adisnf YInoA [enuuy

92IA9S BuIpuay O YINOA alIysplojaisaH pue aliysis)sediop

"suoluaAIalul 99)snl [eulwLo [ewlo) wod) Buipuayo

[9AS] MO| SHSAIP UDIYM 3WaYdS Uuonnjossy Auunwwo) 3910d
BIOJISIN 1SOA\ BUl J0) uonelsado Jo JeaA |ny 1Sy 98U} Sem L1/0L0Z
‘swiea) AJ[eoo| pajelbajul ybnouy) apinoid

8 [IIM XSl Je 3SOy] Jo} MIOM BlIysplojoloH U| "aUIYsIa)saIop | % LT - abueyo o,
ur wolsAs oy} BuuLlus JO YSII Je SB pPassasse asoyl Yim
MIOoM 0] sanuiuod (4SIA) |sued uoddng pue uoisnjou] YinoA ayl 0€01 uonejndod /| — Q| Jo
"050¢ sem uoneindod yinoA 000 001 Jad sjel sy} 000 001 Jod S1el 01/6002
UayM 90/S00Z S0UIS SJUBIIUS SWiy }SJ1} Ul UOIONpal pauleisns e uaaq wojlsAs
sey aldUl %P’ Lg- S| ‘01/60 PUB 60/30 USaMISQ BJIYspiojaiaH ocvl uonendod /| —Q} jo | @onsn[ yinoA ayj o} sjuenus swi jsii4
pue aliysis)se0ioAN Ul sjuesjus  swil sl Jo uoponpal 8yl 000 001 J2d a1el 60/8002 LLLIN
"9,€°0/ Sem souewlopad sy} alaym Q1/600Z UO Juswanoidu quswAojdwsa 1o Buluiel ‘uoieonpa
wbis e s pue %e QL Jo aseasoul ue Bumoys si souewliopad %l L. 010z Jaqwiedaq o} judy | Ul juswsBebus  siopusyO  BunoA
3y} 9'¥9 sem sjes ay} uaym 20/900¢ Ul uolisod sy} o} pasedwo) %9°v9 aul@seq /0/900Z SYIN

22



CL/110¢C ueld 8disnft YINOA [enuuy
L 92IA9S BuIpuay O YINOA alIysplojaisaH pue aliysis)sediop

"sloledipul souewlouad Asy syl Bunesw Jo swis) ul Bulwiopad 1seybiy ay; pue ‘eouewuouad
[[eJano ay} jo swus} ul ‘dnolb Ajwey syl ur SOA Bulwiopad jsaybiy yunol ayy sem jng Jayiom Jad peo| ased abelane uey)
Jaybiy e pey ‘(y6£H3 0} 06523 obuel) 0GezZF 1e |esodsip Jad }1S09 ||BJOAO }SOMO| U} peY aJIYSPIOalaH pue alIysia)SadI0A) SO2IAISS
Buipuayo yinoA g1 jo dnoib Ajiwes ayy Uulyyipn “Asuow 1oy anjeA poob pajussaidal SOA aJIYsSpIojalaH pue aliysia}sadlop) [esodsip
aonsnl yinoA Jad 1800 pue spiepuels |euoneN Bunesw ‘eouewlouad BulsAlap JO SWIS) Ul Jey) pajelijsuowap ‘go0z Ul usyeuspun
(dnoub 1noqybiau [eonsiels) dnolb Ajlwe) ayy uiyym saoiAeS BuipuayO UINoOA JByjo UM s82inosal Jo sisAjeue aAneledwod

"©1/2102Z 1o} uonejuswa|dwi 1o} suondo AlaAlep ao1nIas asieldde 03 dnolb gns B pauoISSILIWOD 8ABY pue
sleaA Buiwooyuoy ul paonpal Jayuny aq Aew saainosal jey} asiubooal pieog juswabeuel) 8y "$821n0Sal JUaLIND UIYHIM Spiepuels
leuoneN yum Aldwoo pue sainp Alojnjels si }JoaW 0} d|ge aq |[IM }I JUSPIIUOD SI 92IAISS BU} ‘SjJUBJUS BWI} }SJI} Ul Uoionpal Jo
}nsal e se yJom Aiojniels ul speoptom Buljes 0} anp ‘siyy 8ydsaq "Z1/0L0Z WOl %9| JO uononpal ||eiaAo ue sjussaidal Jabpnq syl

£856°220°¢ 008°69 8G1°G9Y 629°26¥'C Buipuny ejo1
000°‘08L 0 0 000°08L sjuel9 pasuag bury
000°081 000°08} 9|3 341IYsIS)SS2IOAA
£85°/¥8'C 008°69 851°G9Y §29'C1LET
L¥¥'T60°L Ly¥°260°1 pleog aoisnf YINOA
evs‘ey evs'ey YieoH aliyspiojeloH
99/.'0L1 8y9'cy 81129 Yi[esH 8.IYsis}sadio
ord AN :r4 008°C 7/8°¢6 67.'v61 SSIAISG SUSIP|IYD dliyspiojaisH
z9v'sv8 000°8€ 6.6°€S £8¥'¢G/ SSOIAISS SUBIP|IYD SJIYSIS}SSVIOMN
998'681 00062 09¢°L. 909°¢c8 }ShiL uoijeqold eloIs|A 1SS\
9.0'v.2 8¥8°CS) geeileh 9931|0d BIoISIA JSOM
leloL spungy yels uonnquiuoy
pajebajag  papuodss yses

ZL/110Z bulpung SOA

"MOJa( 9|qe} 8y} Ul pauIyno ale ZL/L L0Z Joj suonngujuod pajadxa ayl "drA ayi ybnolyy paisisiuiwpe juelb
aonsnl yinoA s|buis ay) pue suonnguiuod pupy ul pue yseds Aousbe Jauped jo Buisudwod ainjonis 3abpng xajdwod e sey SOA dyL

A3uUo|)\ 10} aNjeA pue S82IN0SaY °¢

23



CL/110¢C ueld 8disnft YINOA [enuuy
) 92IA9S BuIpuay O YINOA alIysplojaisaH pue aliysis)sediop

"MOJag 8|gel 8y} Ul paulino si pJeog juswabeue\ SOA ayi jo diysiaquaw
Jualnd ayJ] "seolnies 8onsnl yinoA Buioinosal pue Buiysijgelse Ul sspuoyiny [B207 8yl Yum slelado-od 0} Ainp Aloinjels
B yum saiousbe ay) Jo yoes woly siebeuew oibs)el)s Joluss ale siaquiswl pieog JayliQ "alIysialSedlo) Ul S92IAISS S uaip(iy) 1o}
Jojoalig 8y} pue aliysplojaloH 10} Se2IAI8S S ualp|iy) Joy Jojoaliq ay) Aq palieyo Apuiol pieog juswabeue|y Buoss e sey SOA SUL

"$92INISS UBIp|IYD
1o sued Jsyjo yum diysisuped ul pue Ajosoo aiow Bupjiom Ajbuisestoul si pue saljiwe) syl pue ualp|iyd Jo} sswoono aaosduwli
0} JOpPJO Ul S82IAI8S Usamlaq aouelsip ay) Buionpal jo aouepodwl ayy sesiubodsal SOA 9UL "S82IAI8S ualp|iy) Alloyiny |eoo7
yjog uiyum pue ssoltoe Bunesado Ajijuspl Jes[o jounsip B yum aolAles diysiasuped e sulewal SOA 9yl pue |einjonlis si diysuoineal
SIY} 1By} ‘Janamoy ‘Jes|o SI )| "8jelo}oaliq Se2IAI8S s.ualpliy) 8y} ul aidoad BunoA pue uaipjiy) 0} saolAleS pue Buipienbajes
10 peaH ay} Agq papinoid sI 82IAI8S JO peaH 8y} Joj juswabeuew aul| pue [1ouno) Aluno) aliysiaysadlop) Ag palsoy sl SOA UL

"uonesiueblo 1030as pJiy} e Buipnioul saipoq Bulhojdws Juaiayip usnas Aq pakojdwas ale Jels "a2IAIas 9|oym
BU} SS0IOE HIOM JOJeulplo-00) uoleleday pue siayJop) Bunuaied ayl "siaqiopA Bulojus|y pue Buiusied ay) pue siadJopn Aa)
dSIA @Je alay} wea] uoluanald 8y} UIYNAA “SiaxJopn swwelboid AJAnoY pauioadg pue siaoiO ase) SS| ‘sieoQ poddng jieg
‘18010 UoiedNp3 ‘sIsdiPQ uosiel] WHOIA ‘(JONSIA UlesH pue NdO) SJ90I0 UleaH ‘sisdiQ uoleqold ‘sisdijQ 821jod Buipnjoul
Jeis isijenads Jo papuodas Jaylie JO Jaquinu B pue siaollO SOA uelsissy ‘(s1eoijo paiijenb) sieoi0O SOA 9sudwod SjoA 8yl

‘wea] (Joddng ssauisng) 20140
|BJiua) sy} pue wea] SS| 8y} ‘Wesa| UoiUBAaId B ‘(SI0A) swea] Buipuay YInoA paseq eale aaly} ‘swes) 9 oul j|ds sI 8o1n8s
3y "SI199JUN|OA pue slayIom |euolssas Agq pauoddns ‘yeis jusjeainba swi |ny |/ Jo Juswijdwod yeis paliejes [ejo) e sey SOA YLl

9JUBUJISAO0D) pue ai1njonias v

24



CL/110C Ueld S1SNI* YINOA |enuuy

92IA9S BuIpuay O YINOA alIysplojaisaH pue aliysis)sediop

"'SpJemuo g0z Jol suondo AisAljgp ao1A8s aining asieidde 0} dnoub-gns e pauoIsSILIWOD
9ABY pue 82IAI8S 8y} 0} uonoalip dibsielys Buipiroid 0} uone|al Ul 8]0J JIBY} pamalral pieog juswabeuel ayy | 1/0L0Z BuunQ

‘pJeog 8y} pue wnio4 ay} Usamiaq Mul| Joalip B ainsua 0} pleog juswabeue| ay} JO Jaquiaw pajeulwou e Ag paJieyd si wnio4
8y ‘senssl aonoeld aA0ae pue aouewload ‘jeuonelado Uo sasnoo) pue AlJauenb sj@aWl WNIOH 8y | "WNIOH 9213SNI° YINOA 8y}
ul uonejuasaldal ybnoayy pabebus aie 10}oss pUiy} sy} pue 8218 Uno) sAisalel JeH Buipnjoul ‘siapjoysayels jo abuel Japim v

‘Asuow Joj anjeA ale palayo sadIAIas Jey) Bulinsus pue uoisinoid wealsulew Jayjo Buissaooe
ul Joddns pue pleog sy} uo psajussaldal suonesiueblo UIYIM SS82IAISS Wealisulew 0} sseooe Bulgeus Buipnjoul - S89IAI9S

aouelnsse Ajjenb

Bulojuow pue jeaosdde jebpnqg ‘sueid aoines Jo Buuojyuow pue |eaosdde ‘Juswebeuew aouewlopad Buipnoul  — Aunpniog
Hoddns [euoissajoid Jo uoisinoid pue alnjonliselul ‘s8alnosal uewny pue asueuly ajenbape Bulnsus Buipnoul - J1oddng

‘suolnouny Jesjo 9aly) sey pleog syl

a|doad Buno A pue
ualp|iy) 0} sedlAIeS pue Buipsenbajes jo pesH

[IoUN0D AJUNOYD) 8J1YSISIS8IOAN

SWEI[|IAV\ Ueyqols

yjiesH 3liqnd 104 J0joali(g JUE}SISSY

allysia}sadlopl SHN

SIMOH siouel

Ailenp pue diysiepea [ed1ul]) Jo 10308lIJ

aJlyspJojaiaH SHN

Ausyoq anQ

9|gejsuo) J3IYQ JUEISISSY

221|0d BIDJSIN 1S9\

susp3 uowlis

aANoax3 JoIuD

1SnJ] uoneqold eloIs|\ 1S\

J3)jueyy pireqg

S92IAJI8S S,Ualp|iy) Jo} 10308l

[IDUN0Y) aJlyspJojaisH

(Jleyd juior) uospiaeq or

S92IAJIaS S,ualp|iy) Joy 10308l

[IoUN0D AJUN0YD) 8J1YSI8IS82I0AN

(Jleyd juior) uouind |1ies

9|0y

Kouaby

aweN

25



CL/110¢C ueld 8disnft YINOA [enuuy
01 92IA9S BuIpuay O YINOA alIysplojaisaH pue aliysis)sediop

"sjuswabuelie NO| 8y} Jo Jed
se pajelbajul s SOAQ J0 Juswabeuew ay} ainsus 0} Buiyaas Jejnoied ul ‘pue sauno) Yyioqg ssotoe (INOI) Juswabeue|y JapuayO
pajelbaju| Jo Juswdo|aAap By} Ul PAAJOAUL SI SOA 9YL "walsAs ao1snl [eulwio ayjy ul paAjoAul Buiwoosaqg woly ajdoad BunoA yuanaid
0} paau a8y} punole Auenonied pue sQdd 1o juswaebeuew ay} uo AAieIadood YoM 0} SOA 8yl pue uoleqold ‘sdiysiauped
A1vjes Alunwwo) ‘aa1jod ay} Joj Allunuoddo ue papinold sey (18}aq % Juanald) Abajens JapuasyQ Alioud JayiQ pue ouijoid syl

"'sdnol9) Jasn UNOYD umol) pue yinoA ‘sbunesiy [sued YinoA ‘sbunesiy siiey) [sued YINOA BIOISIA ISON\ e
pJeog juswabeuel) 21691el)S VdAdVIN

(g x) sdiysiauped Alajes Ajlunwwo) ay] e

diysiauped s,s|doad BunoA pue ualip(iy) aliysplojoloH e

pJeoq }shi] s.uaip|iy) SJIYSIs}SadIoN, e

sdnous) BuluoissIWWO) JUIOf pue S]Yygom| e

sdnoub gns JueAs|al pue pleog a2isSn( [eUIL)) BIOISIA ISOA\ e

sdnoib-gns jueasjal pue spieog s.ualpjiy) buipienbajes |eoo T om] e

‘Buipnjour swnuoy o16s)ens A8y sholawnu uo pajussaldal si pue salousbe
Jauped yum juswabebua pue JuswaAjoAul pasijioud sey SOA aUl JuswuoliAus Buluueld |ea0] xa|dwoo sIy} Jo spuewap ayj ajdsag

"921|0d BI2J9\ 1SN PUB IShi] uoneqold IS ISOAN ‘pleog aonsni [eulwi)
BIDIBI\ ISOM\ ‘SdD BIDJISIN ISOAN ‘©0IAI8S HN0YD BIDISIA 1ISOAN UM SHUIl SOA 94} aAoadsiad aansnl [eulwiio B wol4 "sisni] ale)
Alewld om} pue (JusjeAlinbs J0) swesa| uonoy |oyodly pue Bnig oml ‘(sdiysisulied ssoioe pue |9Ag] 10U3SIp 1B uoielbaiul o16a)ens
1O s|aA9| Buuayip yum) sdiysisulied A1ajeS Ajlunwiwo) Al ‘Saijoyiny |20 |9AS] JoLISIp XIS ‘seale Ajloyiny |e207 Jaliy do} omy
Jo Buisudwod juswuodiAua Buluueld |Boo] xa|dwod B ulyym sajelado ad1A1eS BulpuayO YINOA aJIYsplolaisaH pue aliysla)sadlopn

sjuawabuedy diysiauued §

26



Il

CL/110C UE|d 8211sN[* YINOA [enuuy

901M18S BulpusyiO YINOA allysplojaiaH pue aliysia)Sadlop)

‘spJepue)s Jo 18Ss S|dY dU} Uo paseq

1 10T Oondes SOHQ AR A G®¥'c’l | @inpadoid pue |00} Jipne Ayjenb ue jo Juswdolarag
1102 1P0Ades SNLLY IV IR A G3v'c'Zz'L | souepinb S|V pasiAal 8y} Uo pajalig 89 0} Jess ||
‘spJepuejs Buluued Jo 188

| 10T Joqualdag SOHd AR ALY seve’l 2y} sjoa|jal } Jey} 8Insus 0} 30uepInb S|y asiAay
Joday uonoadsu| ayy ul payiuspl

|4V I[e ssaippe yoiym dINA pue dINY ‘sueld

110z isnBny SOHQ IANQ AN SVl uoljuUaAIalU| Jo) spiepuess Jo 18s e dojansp o]
L10¢ pajuswa|dwl
JaqopQ/iequisideg | peaT juswssassy - N1V g Rl pue padojaasp HSOY 104 |00} Jipne Ajilenp
1 10Z }degasnbny SNLLY IV nel yReETL 2ouepinb HSOY PasiAal Uo pajalig 89 o} Jess ||
‘Spiepuels HSOY

LLOZ AInp | peaTuswssassy - NLY nw9l yeelL 3y} 109]jal 0} douepInb Juswssasse HSOY 9SInayY
sjuaIssasse

Loz Ainp | peaT juswssessy - NL1Y nel el HSOHY 10} SpJEPUE)S JO }3S B JO JuswdojarsQ
Uoday

uonoadsu| ayy Ul payiuapl |4V [[e 1o} Buimainal

LLoZisnBny | peeTjuswssessy - NLY ngl s®bvel apN|oul 0} pamalAal sseo0ld YO JUsWISSassy
AlligeJaunA pue w.ey Jo ysi

10 Juswissasse Buipnjoul sisAjeue pue JusaWSsasse

110z 99 — Jequisldag SOoHd g sevCcil Jo s||s Buroueyus uo papiroid aq o} Bululel |
pap.Jooal sI ssaooud

JUSWISSaSSE 3] Ul JUsWaA|oAUl suoslad BunoA

3} JO S0USPIAS JE3JO U310 10 ¢, 1 AQM 18U} 3|0 SI )i

LLoZisnBny | pesTjuswssassy - NLY ARl 7% 1 | 1eu}ainsus o} pajepdn aq 0} 2ouepinb Juswssassy
JuswaAoidwi

LLOZ aunr SOoH IAO} I yRe‘zL uonoadsu| Buiwioyul ul yoddns Jaad 10118 0|
suoljoe

Juswanoidwi Joy uonoalip pue Jybisiano apinoid

L10Z aunp SoH IA O} | ¥y ¢zl | o1dnoi yse] jJuswanoidwi uonoadsu| ue ysijgeisg

9jeasawil

Aoud
judwdojanaq aAI3Iqo

AIAIDS o1633ea1s

uondy

ue|d uoldy 9

27



4!

CL/110C UE|d 8211sN[* YINOA [enuuy

92IA8S BuIpuay O YINOA alIysplojaisH pue aliysis)sadlopn

} 10C 41390100

SOH n

rel

133N SsJepuajo bunoA
1o Jaquinu 8y} aonpai o} ABsjells e jo Juswdojanag

110 Joquisydas

SOoHd Il

GRETL

slaBeuew pue yejs Joj Bululel) ssauaieme YddviN

110¢ 1snbny

SOoHd Il

3

g®€eE |l

203uepInb YddVIN SOA 2SIAS1 pue MalAal 0

1 1 0¢ 1°2qUWaA0ON

SOoHd n

S8V Tl

uoddns pue Buiuiel) 1o} ainjonans
Buipnjoul — ABajens s1aajunjoA Jo asn e dojeAsp 0]

cloc Ysiely

SOH/pJeog juswabeuely Al

Ggo|

aInjonu)s a0IAIaS /AIaAIlep
99IAJas 0] sabueyo paalbe Aue Juswsjdwi o]

L 10g Joquis)des

dnoug yse] Al

Ggo|

suondo AlaAljep aoinIas ainyny asieidde o]

100¢ 4390100

SOHQ 1l

S8v'e’l

sassaoo.d
OAQ pue sjuswabuele |\O| Buidojarsp 109)jal
0] ABajens BuipuayO-ay Buonpay SOA dojansqg

1 10C 4390100

Ndd/soHd nel

rel

ABajens uonuanaid SOA alepdn pue mainay

L10¢ 1snbny

SOoHd Nyl

“papnjoul sI A1aJes WIoIA JO JUSWSSISSE
O uolsnjoul ay) ainsua o] aouepinb g|dy alepdn

Loz Ainp

pes WA — INLY IA

aonoeld

10 3p0D WIDIA Y] pue s OA Joj 1uswabeuely
uollBLIOJU| UO 32IAPE gl A YlIM 20UBpIOdOE

Ul sassaoo.d Buiplooal UoBWIOIUI WIDIA M3IASY

Loz Ainp

peaT WHdIA — INLY IA

Kollod wnol asinay sjuswabuelle
uoslel| pue uonew.oul WNoIA ajepdn pue malnay

Loz Ainp

Wdl TEXE

r8€’l

2ouepinb Buipiooal ayepdn

1 10¢ 1snbny

SOH megn

v8C’l

‘papJooal

Ajereudoudde ale sassaoouid aoueinsse Ajjenb

Aay pue suoisiosp Jo 1ybisiano Juswabeuew ey
ainsus 0} siabeuel 1o} SIOA Jo @sn ayy uo Buluies ]

1 10¢ Joquisjdas

SOH meg

rel

uoday uonoadsui

8y} ul payusp! s[4y [[e 108]}al 0} pue paplodal
Ajorenndoidde pue Ajswi) aie smainal ainsua

0} s|00) pue ssaoold aoueinssy Alllend asinay

L10¢ 1snbny

ajeasawi]

Aiond
judwdojaAda
AIAIDS

aA1R[q0

o1633ea1s

papJooal Ajgrendoidde aie sassaoold
A3y 1ey] pue yiom Jiay) yoddns o) [00] e se J1 Buisn
ale JJe]s 1ey} ainsus 0} S|OA 10 asn uo Bulurel |

uondy

28



CL/110¢C ueld 8disnft UINOA |enuuy
€1 92IA9S BuIpuay O YINOA alIysplojaisaH pue aliysis)sediop

[IDUNOD AJUNOYD) 8J1YSI8}S80IOAN

a|doad BunoA
pue ualp[iy) 0} S92IAI8S
pue Buipienbajes jo pesH

SWeljjI\ Ueyqols siN

aJlyspJojaiaH SHN

Ajlenp pue diysiepes
[EDIUN]D JO J0JO8lI(g

Auayoq ang s\

allysia}sadlopl SHN

ujlesH
2l|gnd Jo} Joyoaliq Ainda

SIMOH sIoueld Qg

921|0d BIoISIA 1S9

9|gejsuo) JaIYD JuUelsissy

susp3 uowis JN

1SnJ] uoneqold eIoIs|\ 1Sap

SAN93X4 J3IY9

Jsjueyd pireg JN

[IDUNOY) aJlyspJojaisH

Sad

uospiaeq or s\

[IDUNOD AJUNOYD) 8J1YSI8}S80IOAN

SOd

uouIND IS SN

|eAroaddy paeog Juswabeuey Ji

29



14!

CL/110¢C ueld 8disnft YINOA [enuuy
92IA9S BuIpuay O YINOA alIysplojaisaH pue aliysis)sediop

901M8S Buipuay O YINoA

wolsAg uonewlojul BuipusyO YINoA

sa|e\\ pue pue|bug 1o} pJeog a213sn YINoA
alleuuonsany JUsWSSasSY S,u0siad BUNOA - Julyl hoA o ey
ue|d 1uswabeuelp Aljigeisujnp

JUSWISSOSSE 18YJ0 0} WIBH ShOoLIaS JO YsSiy

ue|d Juswabeuel sy

aouelnssy Ajenp

JapuayQ Ajuoud Jayio pue ouljold

Buiuies] Jo JuswAojdw3z ‘uonesnp3 ul JoN
sjuswabuelly uonoslold a1ignd Aousby N
90UE||IaAINS puUB uoIsIAIedNS BAISUB)U|

Juswabeue) JapuayQ pajelbau|

JapuayQ BunoA Js}aQg

wea] uonoy bniQg

asInN ouelyoAsd Ajlunwwo)

|00 JUBWSSasSY SOA

uoisinledng pue suonuaAIslu| Buluueld ‘JuUswWSsSassy
Juswanoldwy Jo) sealy

SOA
SIOA
ara
SLAAM
dAA
HSOd
d\d
VO
Odd
133N
VddvIN
SSi
NOI
OAd
1vd
NdO
lossy
Sldv
4V

Aiesso|9

30



Appendix 2

Worcestershire and Herefordshire Youth Offending Service @

Key Data — Herefordshire

The overall performance of the Worcestershire and Herefordshire Youth Offending
Service is good in comparison with statistical, regional and national figures.

There is a data health warning due to the low numbers contributing to the data for
Herefordshire in that one or two young people entering any cohort can change the
direction of travel (improvement or worsening) very quickly. However, the situation
described by the First Time Entrants graph below does demonstrate a strong trend in
improvement.

An inspection of the case management processes undertaken by Her Majesty’s
Inspectors in January 2011 judged that the Safeguarding aspects of the work were
done well enough 74% of the time. With the Public Protection aspects, work to keep
to a minimum each individual’s Risk of Harm to others was done well enough 63% of
the time, and the work to make each individual less likely to reoffend was done well
enough 68% of the time. These figures compare positively with National figures and
are for the Worcestershire and Herefordshire service combined.

The following figures are Herefordshire Performance figures and not combined
Worcestershire and Herefordshire figures.

1. First Time Entrants to the Youth Justice System (NI 111)

First time entrants are defined as those young people receiving their first criminal
justice sanction (either a reprimand, final warning or a conviction). The National
Indicator is measured by the Department for Education using PNC' and there is time
delay in the publication of the results. The YOS collects and submits first time entrant
data to the Youth Justice Board, who publish the data as an indication of direction of
travel. The graph below outlines the first time entrant figures submitted to the YJB.

The YCAP? set a national aspiration for the reduction of first time entrants of 20% by
2020. On the official DfE figures a reduction of 47% had been achieved in
Herefordshire between 07/08 and 09/10.

The graph shows a trend of a continuous reduction in the numbers of first time
entrants since the end of 2006. This is likely to be the result of a number of
developments including the targeting on young people at risk for interventions
through the Prevent and Deter process, the work of the Targeted Family Support
Project (now Herefordshire Families Matter), development of the CAF process and
from July 2009 the introduction of Community Resolutions by the Police, and the
development of the multi agency approaches adopted through Locality working in
Children’s Services.

! Police National Computer
? Youth Crime Action Plan (2008)

31



Appendix 2

First Time Entrants April 2007 to March 2011
Herefordshire

120

100 4

80

60

40

20

0

Apr - Jun | Jul - Sep | Oct - Dec | Jan - Mar | Apr - Jun | Jul - Sep | Oct - Dec | Jan - Mar | Apr - Jun | Jul -Sep | Oct- Dec | Jan - Mar | Apr-Jun | Jul - Sep | Oct - Dec | Jan - Mar
07 07 07 08 08 08 08 09 09 09 09 10 10 10 10 1"

|—#— Numbers 100 75 72 56 68 76 53 60 41 33 44 32 27 23 33 25

2 NI 19 — Rate of proven re-offending by young offenders

The indictor compares the proven rate of re-offending of a cohort of offenders (over a
12 month period) against a cohort of offenders identified in 2005. The measure used
is the average number of re-offences per offender in the cohort.

Cohort Average number of Re-
offences after 12 months
2005 1.26
2008 1.16
2009 1.43
2010 1.14

The 2010 performance represents a 9.5% decrease in number of re-offences
compared with 2005 cohort.

3 NI 43 (Custodial Sentences as a proportion of all sentencing outcomes)
& NI 45 (Proportion of young offenders in full time education, training or
employment at the end of their YOS Intervention)

Performance Indicator 2009/10 | 2010/11
NI 43 — Custodial Sentences as a proportion of all sentencing 3.2% 3.7%
outcomes

NI 45 — Proportion of young offenders in full time education, 74.1% 70.9%
training or employment at the end of their YOS Intervention

NI 43 — The previous national target was custodial sentences should not account for
more than 5% of all sentencing outcomes. In both performance years reported in the
table the performance in Herefordshire is well above the target. This is set against a
national average of 5.6% (10/11) and a Family Group (statistical neighbour) average
of 4.5%.

NI 45 — The performance for this indicator in 2010/11 is slightly lower than in

2009/10. This is mainly the effect of the increase in the number of young people
above statutory school age who are NEET. The performance is in line with the Family

32




Appendix 2

Group average of 71.4%. This area of work is being targeted by the Management
Board and the YOS are working in conjunction with the Herefordshire NEET strategy
in order to improve outcomes under this indicator. The indicator will be removed as a
national measure in 2012/13 but will remain as a local measure for the foreseeable
future.

4 Young People Offending by Offence Type

The graph below outlines the primary offence® for Herefordshire young people
sentenced by the Court during 2010/11

Court Disposals by Primary Offence

30

25 1

Percentage
o
|

jii Hﬂppu

Q 5 X ] o
&S & 6\@% & S5 & & &8 o & P S @@6 &6 S Qé*
& & F & SEFCIRF G RS
& O SO N & & W& kS N
& %\6‘ (\’DQ < @\Q égf’ 2 ) N <\\®°’ 4
N Q O
& & ¢ & < & &
& & < %00
<§ &

Offence

The most frequently occurring primary offence are offences of violence against the
person accounting for 28% of primary offences.

5 Young people offending by Age and Gender

The graph below outlines the age and gender of Herefordshire young people
sentenced by the Courts during 2010/11.

3 Primary offence relates to the most serious offence in a sentencing episode, there may be more than
one offence and different types of offences at each sentencing episode.

33



Appendix 2

Young People

60
50
40
30

20

0
14yrs

Female
‘l Young People 1 1 5 21 2 29 9 50 6 42 5 15

15yrs
Female

16yrs
Female

17yrs

11 le |12 le [1 14 I
yrs Male | 12yrs Male | 13yrs Male | 14yrs Male Female

15yrs Male 16yrs Male 17yrs Male 18yrs Male

The peak age for young males sentenced is 16 years and for young females
15 years. Males accounted for 79% of sentencing outcomes and females for
21%

Worcestershire and Herefordshire Youth Offending Service
01905 732200

34



AGENDA ITEM 9

Herefordshire

Council
MEETING: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
DATE: 17 OCTOBER 2011

TITLE OF REPORT: | OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME

REPORT BY: ASSISTANT DIRECTOR - LAW, GOVERNANCE
AND RESILIENCE

CLASSIFICATION: Open
Wards Affected

County-wide

Purpose

To consider the Committee’s work programme.
Recommendation(s)

THAT: the work programme as appended be noted, subject to any comments the
Committee wishes to make.

Key Points Summary

o The Committee is asked to note its work programme and to note progress on the scrutiny
reviews approved by the Committee in July.

Alternative Options

1 It is for the Committee to determine its work programme as it sees fit to reflect the priorities
facing Herefordshire. Any number of subjects could be included in the work programme.
However, the Committee does need to be selective and ensure that the work programme is
focused on the key issues, realistic and deliverable within the existing resources available.

Reasons for Recommendations

2 The Committee needs to develop a robust and manageable work programme to ensure that
scrutiny is focused, effective and produces clear outcomes.

Introduction and Background

3 On 30 September the Committee approved a work programme as appended. The appendix
also contains a chart showing progress to date on the six scrutiny reviews commissioned by
the Committee in July.

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Tim Brown, Committee Manager (Scrutiny) on (01432) 260239

$zzcatsp1.doc 22/02/10

35



4 It is acknowledged that at its last meeting the Committee made a number of comments on
possible additions to the Work Programme. In particular the Committee agreed a report be
made to the Committee setting out options for how the Committee might consider the work of
Directorates, the Council’s performance and hold Cabinet Members and Directors to account.
It has not been possible to prepare a report in time for this meeting. A report will be made
to the next meeting. It was, however, reported that the work programme would be reported
to each scheduled meeting of the Committee and this report has been submitted accordingly.

Community Impact

5 The topics selected for scrutiny should have regard to what matters to the County’s residents.
Financial Implications

6 The costs of the work of the Scrutiny Committee will have to be met within existing resources.

It should be noted the costs of running scrutiny will be subject to an assessment to support
appropriate processes.

Legal Implications

7 The Council is required to deliver an Overview and Scrutiny function.

Risk Management

8 There is a reputational risk to the Council if the Overview and Scrutiny function does not
operate effectively. The arrangements for the development of the work programme should
help to mitigate this risk.

Consultees

9 Following initial consultation on topics for scrutiny with Directors and Members of the Cabinet.
all Members of the Council were invited to suggest items for scrutiny.

Appendices
10 Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme

Background Papers

o None identified.

36



"193png ay1
Japeat MalnIu| inoge upjuiyy
¢10¢ pue 7SO 03 poday S,9A1IN29X]
Aisenuer 104 pajnpayads 9y3 jo a3e3s Ajea suonndo 8uiSiawg 110 (saways (1)
UOI1BJDPISUOD W} YJomaweu ue 1e 93131Wwo) pue uoljesedald J3QWIAON
dn mojjo4 Adijod pue 198png 9y} wJojul 0] 198png uo uoday 8¢C 2SO
350 03 Hoday veld (uoneanp3
9Y3 U0 JU3WWO0I pue UaJp|IYD)
1940100 wd}| J4omawel 01 Jay1aym TT0C
LT pa1ioday Ad1jod pue 108png J3pISu0d 0| ue|d 9213sN[ Y1noA SETe[e)bIo WA JSO
(ssway1 ||v)
19g0120 "}0BJIUOD) BY] UO 10BJ1U0D T10¢C
LT pauioday JSO 03 1oday | sIdqWIBIA Jaluq 0] | Aswy ayi uo Suyalg | 499030 LT 2SO0
‘A8a1e.18
UOI1EPOWWO0IIY
3yl uo 18uIge) (0s0)
01 pJeMmIO} 2911IWWO0)
1900120 ind 39 03 suondo A8a1ens 110 Aunniog
LT pa1ioday JSO 031 1oday J3pISu0d 0] UOI1EPOWWOIDY 139010 /T pue MaIAIBAQ
BaJy paway]
uBWWO) ssaJdoud Auiinuas jo poyis iy asoding way 91eq /9911wwo)

(*dnouo ysiui4 pue ysel Aq mainaa yidap ui 1o dnoao ysiui4 pue yyse] Aq mainaa Aep auo
‘(2S0) @91wwo) Auinids pue MaIAIBAQ 9y} 01 Hodau ‘9jou Sulyaliq :dpNjIUl WY YIEBD 104 JIPISUO0I 0] PaLIAUIL SI 331HWW0) 3yl Auirnads Jo spoyiaiN)

JNINVHOO0Ud XHOM FILLININOD ANILNYIS ANV MIIAYINO

37



ssa20.d uolleynsuod
pue 4Q7 3yl uo
uollelNsuod 3uluianod
sjuawalinbal

|e83] ay3 Jo pawJojul
924 ||IM 9911w wo)

9yl "JagqwanoN

(uewuieyd-90IA
pes| aq 01 S1IeM J|[D)

2SO0 Aq
MaInay Aep auQ/jeH

*ssaooud
uoI1e1|NSU0D

(ssway ||v)
87 U0 3S0)d [|IM wiay| yJomawely 3y} uo uodal JJomawedd 1102
uoI1e}NSU0D 1531e| Byl Ad1ljod pue 198png B 9AI9024 O] 1uswdojanaQ |e207 | Jaquiadaq 6 2SO
8ulaalun|opn
pue wslno|
J0 smalnay Auinios
'sue|d uoloe snoinaud Joy sue|d (34myn)
S,9A13N29X3 3y} UOI1d€ S,9AIINIAXT TT0C pue asuidiau3)
1sujede ssaidoud 9y3 jsulede JOQUIDAON
JSO 01 1oday SS9sse 0] ssaJ8oud uo 1io0day 8¢C 2SO
"M3INDY Aep
uQ pue ysiui4
pue yse] ainin4
Joj awwesdo.d
340M 3yl Ul
paljiluspl sispjew TT0¢C (saway3 ||v)
10 8uidoag | "ydom ysiul4 pue ysel JaqWIANON
uo podal o) Jo} spodau 3uidoos 8¢ 2SO
BaJly pawayl
Juswwo) ssaJigo.d Auilniag jo poyis | asodind way aleQ /@211uwo)

38



s|esodoud 393png

€T/210¢ 198png pue

(ssway ||v)
wal YJomawel S,9AI11N29X3 A8a1eu1s |epueul 2102
Adljod pue 198png 3y} JapIsuod o] w91 Wnipap Aenuer 91 IS0
"9AI11N29X]
ay3 03 s3ulpuyy
9Y1 pusWwWodal (59910195
0} J3y1aym pue dnoug ysiui4 s1e100d109)
Jodad s, dnoug pue yse] Suidieyd 1102

JSO 031 1oday 9yl JApISUOd 0] | pue awodu| jo 1oday JaquiadaQg JSO
"[1PUNO) puk 13uIge)
Aq uoieiapisuod
94043( JEDA M3N 9y}
ul 4@1 ay3 uj sjesodoud
9yl pue uoI1e]NSuU0d
10 punou 1s31e| 3y} 01
sasuodsad Jo sisAjeue
ue 0} UOI}eJaPISUOD
aA18 01 Aylunyioddo
3y3 aney uayl
[[!M 931 iWwo) 3y
“JUBWWOD 0} PaMAUI
pue [1ouno) ayl
Aq @1ep 01 UdEBpPUN

BaJly pawayl

Juswwo) ssaJigo.d Auilniag jo poyis | asodind way aleQ /@211uwo)

39



JSO 01110d3y 9y3 JapISu0d o] J0 Juswdo|anag Aen/|1udy 2SO
‘1auiqed
Ag uonesspisuod
(anoqe 4a1 235) 250 1o
Aq ma1nay Aeg auQ JO dueApe ul ue|d
Jodsueu) |ed0
} L1501 (sawau |1v)
anoqge wiayl JJomawed4 9y} ul sjesodoud Asen
4d7 UO JUBWWOI 335 Ad1ljod pue 198png M3IA2J 0] | ue|d 1odsued] |ed0T | uga4/Aienuer IS0
‘[1PUN0)
pue 13uiqe)
Aq uonesapisuod
940499 4417341
ul sjesodoud ayy
‘ue|d Modsueu] pue uoi1e}Nsuod
|E207 Y1 YUM 50 10 punou 1s91e]
uoipunfuod ul 4Q7 3y} Aq mainsy Aeg aUQ 91 01 sasuodsau
J9pISUOD 01 JaY1aym Jo sisAjeue ue (saways [1v)
0} se uaAIg aq 01 wall yJomawel 0} UOI1eJ3PISUOD JJomawedd Asen
Spa9au UOI1BI3PISUO) Ad1jod pue 108png ang o] uswdojanaq |edo7 | Jga4/Asenuer JSO
‘1oulqed
0} SJUBWWO0D
S,931lwwo)
"JSO 01 Moday ay1 Suiiaul
BaJly pawayl
Juswwo) ssaJigo.d Auilniag jo poyis | asodind way aleQ /@211uwo)

40



"9A13N23X]
3yl 0} SM3IADJ
a1 Jo s3ulpuyy

3y} pusWwWodal

‘'sdnoJo ysiui4 pue
yse] JaYy1o Jo aydueuy

(saway ||v)
01 Jay1aym 15414 Jo syiodau
JSO 01 110d3y J3pISuod 0] JO uonesapisuo) | ¢10oz Aenuer IS0
‘uolleJapIsuod
lauiqe)
10 ddueApe
ulsuiqed
01 SM3IA ssaudxa
pue 1oeJjuo)
|esodsiq 91sem
UI0f 3Y3 J3puUn
9J1YSJ9159240/\\
ul Ayijioey a1sem (15BN PUB
e Jo uawdo|anap uoneuodsuel)
pasodoud Anjoeq aisep 210 shemysiH)
BaJly pawayl
Juswwo) ssaJigo.d Auilniag jo poyis | asodind way aleQ /@211uwo)

41



"AuIlNJIOG JapJosiq pue

peaye Jeah
9y1 40y sa1iond

‘(diyssauied
A1ajes Ajlunwwo))

dWIJ) 9 elapuUn 01 | pue aJIYspJoataH (SuIaq|aMm
JuswaJinbali Aloiniels J3jes s|jesodoud pue yiesH)
yHm 3dUepiodde ul }O @duewJioad 9J1YspJojaJaH
9911wWwo) 03 Joday M3IA3JI O] J3JeS JO M3INRY | ¢T Yd2JelN 61 JSO
MIIARY 3ui8iey)
pue awodu|
33 Jo s3ulpuyy
9y} 01 asuodsau
S,9A1INJ23X7
9y} y1m saa.3e (3010195
9911lwwo) MIIARY 3ui8iey) 21210d107)
ay31 Jayiaym pue awodu| 01
JSO 031 1oday J3pISu0d 0| asuodsay aAllnNdax3 | ¢TI YdJelN 61 JSO
‘sianew
yyjeay uo saiepdn ‘suoinedidwi 19yl
Jejn3aJ aA19al pue saAienul
(1M Sulag ||]9M pue [euolleu 1s31e]

YijesaH 404 uewuieyy 9yl Yuim aiep 031 (Su1aqileM
A 2Y3 Suipnjoul dn aJe 99WW0) pue y3jeaH)
‘s1IaqWIaIN JSO 4O 91 Jo siaquiaw SaIdI|0d

dnoJ8 jewuojul jjewS JSO 03 1oday aJnsua o] yjeaH |euonenN | ¢TI YoJeN 61 IS0
BaJly pawayl
Juswwo) ssaJigo.d Auilniag jo poyis | asodind way aleQ /@211uwo)

42



uoloe Aue uo
SUOI1BPUSWIWOI
ew

pue suoiiedidwi

(3uraqiiam
9y} JapISu0d pue yijeay
“ Ayisaqo pue /uoneanp3
1Y31am pooyp|iyd (Axisaqo pooyp|iyd puE UBIP[IYD)
IS0 uo elep | uo snJ0y e) 3ulaq|lPm
Aq mainay Aep suo 9y3 aulwexa 0] | pue yjjesy s usaJp|iyo odl JSO
‘uollesado
J0 syuow g
J931je sadue|nque
Jo uawAo|dap (SursqPM
‘91eludosdde SuiBeuew .
pue yieaH)
H 2SO Aq mainas Aep JO wa1sAs mau 9JIAIDS due|nquIy 1
2uo0/JSO 01 1oday 39Ul M3IAdJ O] Apeay aye Jaquiaidas ]SO
*SM3IA3J SNOLJBA
33 jo s3ulpuyy
9y} 031 asuodsau
S,9A11N29X3
9Y3 Yy1m saa43e SM3INDY
99 Jwwo) ysiul4 pue se] (saway3 ||v)
ay1 Jaylaym 10 3ydueuy 15414 01
JSO 03 1oday JapIsuod 0] | sasuodsay anindax3 | ¢1oe |Hdy €¢ 2SO0
B2y paway]
Juswwo) ssaJigo.d Auilniag jo poyis | asodind way aleQ /@211uwo)

43



(padoas aq 0])
"3J1YspJ0}aJiaH
Jo} padojansp
8uiaq s9|dipund
pue uoisia 3uiping
dy3 se ||[am se
‘so8ueyd |euoneu
pue uoie|si89|
paleldosse pue
10V Salwapedy
9y1 Jo ynsau

e se sagueyd

9y3 JapIsuod

03 Jejndiped

U] "Allunwwo)
Suiuiea
2J1yspJojalaH
9y3 4o} sadueyd
Adijod |euoinneu

MIINDY Jo suonedidwi 9J1YspJ0ojaJ9H 2102 Yo uoleonp3
ysiui4 pue ysej 3y} JapIsuod o] ul uoneonpy | ep/Aienigad pue uaJp[iyd
"S9IIAIDS 21|gNnd
2J1yspJojaiaH
Aq papaau
BaJly pawayl
Juswwo) ssaJigo.d Auilniag jo poyis | asodind way aleQ /@211uwo)

44



UuIyHM pueqpeo.g

S[REVVIETY)
MB3IA3J Ysiul ui ssaJgoud 24N} n)
puese] Aep suQ J3pISuod o] puegpeo.g 210z 8unds | pue asudiaiul
(rs@21nu3s 28e11uay
89) eaue pawayy
sIy3 ulyum Asanisp
paulwJalap 9JIAJIIS JO Spoyiaw 4nyn)
JSO 01 1oday 9q 01 2d02S Joj sjesodoud o4q1 pue asidiaiu]
pauiwialap 9AM JoAlY aya Jo 24N} n)
MB3IA3J YsSIul4 pue yse) 9q 0192d0dS | 3Sn ay3} pue wWSLUNO| ogl | pueasudisiul
‘ulge)
0} SUOIlEpPUBWIWOIA
9 ew 01 3SI1249X3
uoI31e3|NSU0I 3y} An9)
Suimoljo) uaxepapun 94Nn1oNJ1seju|
M3INY Ysiul4 Alunwwo)
puese] Jayunj e pue e uidispun
951249X3 UOI1e1|NSUOD ySiw 1eYy1
e 031 Joud uayeuapun s9|diounid ay3 ojul
9q p|NOYS M3IAY 00| Auiznias 1eyy
ysiul4 pue yse] e1eyl M3IADY | 1senbau s auigqe) AnS7 2Jn3onuiseuyu|
pa1sa33ns uaaq sey 3 ysiui4 pue ysej 01 puodsaJ o] Alunwwo) o9l 91esodio)
B2y paway]
Juswwo) ssaJigo.d Auilniag jo poyis | asodind way aleQ /@211uwo)

45



"SpJeMIBE 40 d11]
91 JO uoIeI9PISUOI
0} Joud aoe|d
EN[NRIRIBEIEI
pue 3J0M SIy} Jo

‘ue|d Modsues|
|e207 3y3

J0 1X21U02 3y} Ul
A1) pJojalaH Joy

91SEAA pue

8uiwiy 01 usn8 aq 03 M3IARY | uolsinoad dpis pue uoneyodsued|
Sp23u UOoI1eJdPISUO) ysiui4 pue ysej sJed malnal o] JpIY pue dJed g1l shemysiH
paulwialap
9q 01 2d02S
"S9IINIDS
90415 Buipnjoul
S9IIAIDS JO
M3INRY | a8ued e 03 ssad0e Suisq|iam
ysiul4 pue ysej J3pISuod o] y}|eaH 0] $S900y odg1l pue yjjeaH
Sujuueld
MIINDY paulwJa1ap pue SuisnoH
ysiui4 pue ysej 9q 03 2dods 8uisnoH sjqgepiopv gl ‘JuswuoJiAug
“1oeJ3U0D Julof
8uims)| 03 Joud
Au1inias uoisidap
9id ‘Aluno) ayy
BaJly pawayl
Juswwo) ssaJigo.d Auilniag jo poyis | asodind way aleQ /@211uwo)

46



'SpJeMJIde 40 11
31 JO UOI1LJIDPISUOD

03 Jold aoe|d
9%e1 01 S| 11 JaYIdYyMm

"HWi| JaMo| e
01 Suiuanal uayy
pue juwi| 4aysiy
e 03 2Jue3SIp
10oys e Joy
8ui8ueyd sauoz

pue 3Jom siy3 Jo paads Suiney saouelsip 91Se/M\ pue
Suiwin o1 uanig aq 01 MB3IADJ YsSIul{ | speod jo sajdwexa 1OYS Uulym uoneuodsuel)
Spaau UOI1BJIPISUO) pue yse] Aep sauQ 91e811saAul 0] | SsHwi| paads a|qeliep g1l shemysiH
BaJly pawayl

Juswwo) ssaJigo.d Auilniag jo poyis | asodind way aleQ /@211uwo)

47



"ualp|Iyo Jaye paxoo) Jo} sjuswabuelle Japisuod 0} sI Bunnesw 1xaN oL/yL
"90IAISS JO SpESH pue 83110d YIM pIBY SMaIAIBIU| 6/Gl
‘dnolg) ayj 0} pajenalid pue pasedald usaq sey uoljejuswnoop punoibyoeqg 8/GzZ | uaupy) Joj sjuswabuelse Buipienbojes
"WINJO- SI9PINOIH SOWOH 81D 8y} JO SMAIA 8Y} }98S [|IM
Buijeaw 1xeu 8y “pauldl pue passnosIp Usaq sey Malnal Y} Jo 8doos ay | oL/12
‘dnolg) ayy 0} pajenalid pue paledald usaq sey uoljejuswnoop punoibyoeyg 6/12 synpy Buipienboajeg
‘ssao0.4d Buluue|d
0oL/8l
ay} ybnouyy yjem oy Juswiedaq Buiuue|d 03 JISIA 10} dpew sjuswabuelly
0L/0L uonnjisuo)
‘passnasIp ay} Jo uonelado ay} pue |013u0)
pue dnois) ay} 0} pajenaJio ‘pasedald usaq sey uoljejuswnoop punoibyoeyg 6/22 | uswdojaraq — mainey waysAg Buluueld
"‘Hodals 0} spaau dnolg) ay} Yolym ulyjim sjeosawi
By} U0 paAIadal usaq Sey uoljeoiield eyl mou paualybiy mainal jo 8doog
0L/0l1
‘pajsenbal uonew.loul
[euonippe pue dnols) ay) 0} pale|nNalId Usaq Sey uoljejuswnoop punoibyoeg 6/82 Buibieyd pue swoou|
"SOWIOH MBYS puB OjeH ‘92Jawwo)) JO Jaqweyd Yum pajnpayos sbunasiy 0L/Sg
"Sjuswabuelle Juswaind04d Juslind UO PBAISJaI UOIeUaSald oL/l
1uswAojdwg |e207 pue ssauisng
1 "dnolg) ayy 0} pajenauid pue paledald usaq sey uolejuswnoop punoibyoeyg 6/02 [B007 pue Ad1j0d Juswaind0ld |Iounod
juswwo) | sbunasp MIIADY

SMBIASY JuBlINY Uo ssalbold

48



‘powwelbold Buiag os|e ale SMaIAId)U|

"sanss| Bulubis aAlesgo 0} dnous) ay) Joj pjay usaq sey JISIA a)Is Y

0L/0¢
FIETNIETo)
abeubis Aiesodwa) Jo mainal e pue abeubis Juana Aiesodwa) uo papinodd | (JISIA B)S)
aouepInb Jo MaIASJ B BpN[OUl O} PBUSPIM USS(J SABY 92UBIB)8I JO SWI) 8y | L1/6/62
‘dnolg) ayy 0} pajenalid pue paledald usaq sey uoljejuswnoop punoibyoeyg 6/9 (subig umoug) Bulubig jsuno |
juswwoy | sbunosp MBIINDY

49



50



	Agenda
	
	4 MINUTES
	Q&A osc 30 spetember 2011 appendix to minutes

	6 BRIEFING ON COMMISSIONING ARRANGEMENTS WITH AMEY HEREFORDSHIRE
	7 YOUTH JUSTICE PLAN
	Youth Justice Plan 2011 - Report
	Youth Justice Plan 2011 - Appendix 1
	Youth Justice Plan 2011 - Appendix 2

	9 WORK PROGRAMME
	5 work prog 7 Oct 11 as presented to OSC


